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MEMORANDUM FOR: All parties in the Indian Point ..

Special Proceeding g 5 ,t#-.

,

FROM: Samuel J. Chilk a
Secretary of the Comd xfn

b

Enclosed is the transcript of a Commission meeting of
October 2, 1984 at which the NRC staff continued to
summarize for the Commission the evidence on risk issues
which it had presented to the Licensing Board in the Special
Proceec.ing . In view of the parties' most recent comments,
the Commission has decided not to conduct a meeting at which
the parties to the proceeding can present their views to the
Commission on the risk issues. Instead, the Commission will
meet to continue its discussion with OGC and OPE on a
Commission decision.

In the interim, the Commission invites the parties to submit
to it their comments on the staff's October 2, 1984 presen-
tation. These comments should be no more than fifteen
pages, double-spaced, and should be received by this office
no later than 5:00 p.m. on October 15, 1984.

Enclosure:
Transcript of 10/2/84

cc: Chairman Palladino
Commissioner Roberts
Commissioner Asselstine
Commissioner Bernthal
Commissioner Zech
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